

CONSTITUTION OF THE SOUTH AFRICAN KICKBOXING ASSOCIATION

CONSTITUTION AND LEGAL PERSONALITY

1, **PREAMBLE**

1.1 The founding members which consist of those within the South African Kickboxing (SAKA) fraternity, have unequivocally pledged to unite and commit themselves towards an improved system based upon principles of equal opportunity, non-racialism and non-sexism for all persons, and have dedicated themselves to ensuring equitable development at National and representative level, which ensures the implementing of coordinated procedures and policies, which would ensure high performance levels of athleticism in kickboxing, thus allowing the delivery of SAKA Teams by the pooling of activities, resources, experience and expertise, as well as coordinating the preparation and delivery of any high performance event nationally and internationally. Furthermore, the intention of SAKA is to ensure that there's only one kickboxing structure within the armpit of SA sport which will ensure the credibility of SASCOC and at large the Republic of South Africa from an international perspective.

1.2 SAKA as an organisation affiliated to SASCOC, undertakes to respect the provisions of the SASCOC Constitution and to abide by the decisions of SASCOC. Furthermore, SAKA undertakes, in accordance with our mission and role at national level, to participate in actions to promote peace and to promote women in sport. SAKA also undertakes to support and encourage the promotion of sport ethics, to fight against doping and to demonstrate a responsible concern for environmental issues.

1.3 The South African Kickboxing Association will be a public benefit organization within the auspice of SASCOC and internationally to WAKO.

K.M

2. NAME,

2.1 The name of the organisation to which this constitution relates shall be the South African Kickboxing Association hereinafter referred to and known by the acronym SAKA.

2.2 SAKA is an Association having corporate identity separate from that of its members and is entitled to own property, whether moveable or immovable or otherwise, and to sue and be sued in its own name and notwithstanding any change in the composition of its membership from time to time shall have perpetual succession.

2.3 All immovable property or other rights in immovable property, which might be obtained by the SAKA from time to time, shall be registered in the name of SAKA.

3. INTERPRETATION

In this Constitution, in the absence of an express provision or statement to the contrary

3.1 The headings are used for reference and convenience only and shall in no way be used to explain, amplify or modify or aid in the interpretation of this Constitution;

3.2 When any number of days is prescribed in this Constitution, same shall be reckoned exclusively of the first and inclusively of the last day unless the last day falls on a Saturday, Sunday or officially recognized South African public holiday, in which case the last day shall be the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or officially recognized South African public holiday, and "business day" is any day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or officially recognized South African public holiday, and "business day" is any day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or officially recognized South African public holiday;

3.3 Where figures are referred to in numerals and in words, if there is any conflict between the two, the word shall prevail;

3.4 There any term is defined within the context of any particular clause in this Constitution, the term so defined, unless it is clear from the clause in question that the term so defined has limited application to the relevant clause, shall bear the meaning ascribed to it for all purposes in terms of this Constitution, notwithstanding that that term has not been defined in this interpretation clause;

3.5 The expiration or termination of this Constitution shall not affect such of the provisions of this Constitution as expressly provide that they will operate after any such expiration or termination or which of necessity must continue to have effect after such expiration or termination, notwithstanding that the clauses themselves do not expressly provide for this; and

3.6 Words importing any one gender shall include the other, words importing the singular shall include the plural and vice versa and words importing natural person shall include created entities (whether corporate or not) and vice versa.

4. **DEFINITIONS**

4.1 "the Act" the Non-Profit Organization Act 71 of 1997(as Amended);

4.2 "Articles of Association" means SASCOC_s Articles of Association Incorporating the Memorandum of Association And registered under 2004/033949/08;

4.3 "Athletes Commission" shall mean athletes presently constituted into the body of members who are currently still active in kickboxing; •

4.4 "Annual General Meeting" means the annual general meeting of the membership held in accordance with the provisions of this Constitution;

4.5 "Executive Committee" means the Executive Committee of SAKA as constituted from time to time in terms of this constitution.

4.6 "CAS" means the Court of Arbitration for Sport, presently constituted and domiciled in Switzerland;

4.7 "Calendar Year" means in each year, the period commencing 1 January ending 31 December of the relevant year;

4.8 "Constitution" means this constitution of SAKA

4.9 "Constitution of the Republic" means the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa Act 108 of 1996 (as amended);

4.10 "Delegate" means a delegate appointed by a Member to represent it at any General Meeting;

4.11 "General Meeting" means any general meeting of the Members and excludes an annual general meeting, quadrennial general meeting, and special general meeting or an ordinary general meeting;

4.12 "Good Standing" means a member or individual who has not violated the provisions of this Constitution and/or the Rules and Regulations governing the members.

4.13 "MEC" means the Member of the Executive Council responsible for Sport and Recreation in a Province;

4.14 "National Sports Act" means the National Sport and Recreation Act, no 18 of 2007 as amended or any other Act Which replaces it;

4.15 "National Sport Federation" means a national sports association that is recognized and accepted by SASCOC and or in terms of the Rules and Regulations of SASCOC

4.16 "Notice" shall unless the context indicates otherwise, mean a written communication which has to be delivered to the addressee by ordinary or registered post to its address as notified by it and recorded in the records of SAKA, sent by post or telefaxed transmission or e-mail, to the number or e-mail address provided by the addressee. Any notice sent by post shall be deemed to have been received by the addressee within 5 (five) days of the proven date of posting. Any notice sent by telefaxed transmission shall be deemed to have been received by the addressee on the day after the proven date of telefax transmission. Any e-mailed notice shall be deemed to have been received by the addressee on the day after the proven date of the e-mail transmission.

4.17 "Province" means the jurisdictional area of the Provincial Government of South Africa;

4.18 "Provincial Kickboxing Association" means a Kickboxing structure recognized as such and affiliated to a Provincial Sport Confederation, and responsible for coordinating, organizing and managing kickboxing in the province;

4.19 "District Sport Confederation" means the district/metro within the Province as defined by the Provincial Government;

4.20 "SASCOC" means the South African Sport Confederation and Olympic Committee as defined in the Sports and Recreation Act, 1997 (as amended)

4.21 "South Africa" means the Republic of South Africa as defined in the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996.

4.22 "Special General Meeting" means the Special General Meeting of the membership held in accordance with the provisions of this Constitution;

4.23 "Financial Year" shall be the period 01 April to 31 March the following year;

4.24 "Singular/Plural" In this constitution unless inconsistent with the context, the singular included the plural and vice versa and persons shall include bodies corporate.

4.25 "kickboxing" means all forms of kickboxing disciplines as prescribed by WAKO and SAKA rules.

4.29 "WAKO" Means World Association of Kickboxing Organizations.

4.30 "Member" means a Provincial Kickboxing Federation, which is primarily teaching kickboxing and who is affiliated with its Provincial Sport Confederation, and whose membership is ratified by the SAKA Council.

4.31 "Natural person" means any person registered to any one of the SAKA affiliated member, as defined in para. 4.30 within this constitution, however no such person will be a direct member of SAKA.

4.32 "Associate Member" Means a kickboxing institution such as, SANDF, SAPS, Correctional Services, University Sport, Disability Sport and School sport. Such members will have no voting rights at any meeting of SAKA, however will enjoy observer's status.

4.33 "Provisional Member" Means a Provincial Federation not yet in good standing who applied for recognition of membership with SAKA. Such members will be able to participate in SAKA activities, however, will not enjoy any voting rights at any meeting.

5. JURISDICTION

5.1 The area of jurisdiction shall be over all kickboxing related activities within South Africa as defined in the constitution of the Republic of South Africa.

6. **AFFILIATION**

6.1 The South African Kickboxing Association shall affiliate to SASCOC nationally and WAKO internationally.

6.2 The South African Kickboxing Association may not affiliate to any other kickboxing structures other than that of WAKO internationally.

6.3 Regardless of any affiliations SAKA will remain an association with its own goals and powers.

7. INDEMNITY

7.1 Every office bearer, official or employee of SAKA shall be indemnified by the members of SAKA against all or any cost, losses and expenses which he or she may incur or become liable for by virtue of any reason or any act or omission of his or her duties, unless the loss in question is caused by his or her own gross negligence, dishonesty or bad faith.

H.M

7.2 Office bearers, officials and employees of SAKA shall be indemnified by the members of SAKA against pecuniary loss sustained by reason of legal proceedings, arising out of whatever cause, instituted against SAKA or against such officer bearer, official or employee in his or her representative capacity, provided that the indemnity conveyed herein shall not extend to private personal acts of such office bearers, official or employees outside the cause and of their employment (in the case of employees) and act outside the official appointment and office in SAKA (in the case of office bearers and officials).

8. THE ROLE OF SAKA

- 8.1 The role of the South African Kickboxing Association shall be to:
- 8.1.1 Serve and function in furtherance of the SASCOC's aims and objective as the custodian for kickboxing on national level;
- 8..1.2 Facilitate and foster the spirit of co-operation and collaboration amongst all role players and stakeholders within kickboxing;
- 8.1.3 Assist Provincial Kickboxing Federations inclusive of school sport in developing kickboxing programmes, inclusive events, such as District and Provincial Championships.
- 8.1.4 Monitor and evaluate kickboxing development across the country in consultation with all relevant stakeholders.

9. STATUS

The South African Kickboxing Association is established in terms of SASCOC's Articles of Association, also in terms of the statures of WAKO.

10. LEGAL PERSONALITY

The South African Kickboxing Association is a voluntary association having a separate legal existence identity, from that of its Members, and is entitled to own property, whether movable or immovable or otherwise, as well as to sue and be sued in its own name, notwithstanding any change in the composition of its membership from time to time, it shall have perpetual succession.

11. GOALS

- 11.1 The following are the goals of SAKA:
- 11.1.1 To act as the voice of civil society with regards to kickboxing.

· /

- 11.1.2 To locate and unify kickboxing in the Country.
- 11.1.3 To represent the kickboxing fraternity on National and International level.
- 11.1.4 To monitor and implement transformation within kickboxing.
- Assist to resolve disputes within structures under its jurisdiction.
- 11.1.6 To advise the SASCOC and Sport leaders on kickboxing matters.
- 11.1.7 To encourage, promote and facilitate the participation of kickboxing by all persons in South Africa, irrespective of race, colour, creed, gender, age or disability, in sport and to assist all such persons to empower themselves to participate in kickboxing.
- 11.1.8 To provide support in the field of education and training for the kickboxing public within SAKA.
- 11.1.9 Strive for, and promote a coordinated, scientific and controlled creation, acquisition, development and maintenance of kickboxing facilities for all its members, but with special concern for people in rural areas, historically disadvantaged people and people living with a disability.
- 11.1.10 To encourage and assist all its affiliates to be unified, non-racial, and non-sexist.
- 11.1.11 To encourage, organise and promote the development of highperformance sport.
- 11.1.12 To encourage and ensure that appropriate standards of discipline are maintained by its members and their individual members.

12. POWERS

12.1 The South African Kickboxing Association shall have all such powers as may be necessary or reasonably required in law for the due and proper attainment of SAKA's goals and for the proper and efficient functioning and administration of SAKA. Without limiting the generality of the aforegoing, SAKA shall have all the following powers:

12.1.2 To purchase or acquire in any way land, buildings, agencies, shares, debentures and every other kind or description of movable and immovable property;

- 12.1.3 To manage, insure, sell, lease, mortgage, dispose of, give in exchange, work, develop, build on, improve, turn to account or in any way otherwise deal with all or any part of its property and assets;
- 12.1.4 To invest funds not immediately required in the name of SAKA with registered financial institutions as defined in section 2 of the Financial Institutions (Investment of Funds) Act, 1984.
- 12.1.5 To accept donations and legacies and raise funds on behalf of SAKA subject to the express limitation that should the services of a fund raiser be used for collection of contributions, the expenses (remunerations and/or commission included) may not exceed 10% of the total proceeds of the collection;
- 12.1.6 To open and operate banking accounts.
- 12.1.7 To make donations to its members where applicable as approved by the council;
- 12.1.8 To employ persons;
- 12.1.9 To act as principals, agents or contractors;
- 12.1.10 To make, vary and repeal by-laws, standing orders, procedures or rules for the due and proper regulation of the affairs of SAKA, and the due and proper functioning of its employees, agents and officials;
- 12.1.11 To initiate, institute or defend legal proceedings, arbitrations, mediation and/or any other form of appropriate dispute resolution procedures.

13. MEMBERS

- 13.1 Provinces as defined within this constitution and whose membership have been ratified by the Council.
- 13.2 A database of members shall be maintained at the registered office of SAKA or at any place determined by SAKA.
- 13.3 Members may not sell their membership rights or any entitlements.
- 13.4 SAKA income and property cannot be distributed to its members or office bearers, except as reasonable compensation for such services rendered.

Δ.M \$

- 13.5 Members or office bearers have no rights in the property or other assets of the association by virtue of their being members of office bearers.
- 13.6 SAKA will continue its existence notwithstanding changes in the composition of its membership or office bearers.

14. INDIVIDUAL MEMBERS

- 14.1 No individual natural person shall be capable of becoming a direct member of SAKA except through affiliation to a club.
- 14.2 Individuals who are not in good standing with their particular Province/ District shall not be eligible to hold office on the Executive or any other committee of SAKA.
- 14.3 Individual members must affiliate to a club in the province of their full time Domicilium citandi et executandi.

15. AUTONOMY OF MEMBERS

- 15.1 Whilst accepting that membership of SAKA entails the primary obligation to attain the goals thereof, membership of SAKA shall not in any way curtail the rights, powers or duties of any member to comply with its obligations to their Provincial/District controlling body or to enforce and administer that itself as prescribed by the said controlling body, or in the running and administration of the member's leagues, competitions or tournaments, as long as it is in-line with directives of SAKA and WAKO.
- 15.2 However, members must comply with instructions received from SAKA and it will be the responsibility of SAKA to intervene where a member does not comply with the principles and constitution of SAKA.

16. GENERAL COUNCIL

- 16.1 The General Council shall comprise:
- 16.1.1 the members of the Executive Committee of SAKA, as per para.17.1
- 16.1.2 the Provincial President of the affiliated Member as elected by the Province
- 16.2 Only 1 (one) duly authorised representative shall have the right to speak and exercise the vote on behalf of the member at the General Council meetings.

H.M

16.3 The General Council shall be the highest authority of SAKA and shall have powers:

- 16.3.1 to decide upon the policies to be followed to achieve and carry out the goals of SAKA as set forth in the constitution and in the by-laws, rules or regulations of SAKA.
- 16.3.2 to elect the office bearers of SAKA every 4 (four) years and remove the same on just cause shown.
- 16.3.3 to ratify, amend and/or repeal any and all decisions of the EXCO and its structures at the immediate subsequent meeting of the General Council.
- 16.3.4 to amend and/or repeal provisions of this constitution and the by-laws.
- 16.3.5 to amend, on good cause shown, any time limits prescribed by this constitution provided that no time limit relating to an amendment of this constitution may be waived except with the consent of members of SAKA.

17. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (EXCO)

- 17.1 The EXCO shall consist of;
- 17.1.1 The President.
- 17.1.2 The Vice President.
- 17.1.3 The Secretary-General.
- 17.1.4 The Treasurer.
- 17.1.5 Development Officer
- 17.1.6 Athletes Commission Representative
- 17.2 The EXCO may from time to time appoint further additional members to the Exco to perform specific functions in an Ex-Officio capacity without a vote.
- 17.3 Subject to the provisions of this constitution and to any decision of the General Council, the EXCO shall have the authority to do anything or take any steps, which might be done by SAKA in the furtherance of its objectives and the policies decided upon by the General Council without limiting the generality of the aforegoing, this shall include the following:
- 17.3.1 to attend to all legal matters on behalf of SAKA.

- 17.3.2 to host, when applicable, any events in conjunction with the appropriate structures and organisations concerned.
- 17.3.3 to participate in SAKA only events.
- 17.3.4 to appoint such number of committees with such powers, from time to time, as may be necessary and to appoint/co-opt members unto the vacant exco positions.
- 17.4 generally to execute any legal act on behalf of the SAKA, thus doing all that is necessary for the fulfilment of the objectives of SAKA, provided that such act is not contrary to the constitution or any instruction of the General Council.
- 17.5 The Executive Committee (EXCO) shall be the implementation and executing arm of the SAKA and shall be charged with overall responsibility for the management of the affairs of the SAKA.
- 17.6 The EXCO shall meet at least once every 6 months and whenever else as may be necessary upon proper notice being given of such meeting, being not less that 7 (seven) days, to all members entitled to be present there at.
- 17.7 A simple majority (50% plus one) shall be sufficient to carry any decision of the EXCO.

18. VACANCIES IN THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

- 18.1.1 Should the office of any Member of the Exco become vacant, the remaining members of Exco shall have the power to co-opt an individual in their place until the next General Meeting where normal election procedures shall take place for said vacancies, provided that should:
- 18.1.2 the office of the President become vacant, the Vice President shall act as President until the next General Meeting where normal election procedures shall take place for said vacancy.

19. MEETINGS, VOTING SYSTEM AND PROCEDURES

- 19.1.1 Notice of the date, time and place for the holding of any meeting of SAKA shall be given in writing to all members/cell phone notification, email and or at their registered address as appearing in the records of the SAKA within the limits as provided for herein.
- 19.1.2 <u>Executive Meetings</u>. The quorum for meetings of the EXCO shall be 50% plus 1 (one) of its members.
- 19.1.3 The President shall convene all Exco meetings through the Secretary General. Such meetings can be convened at the discretion of the President.

 $\left\{ \begin{array}{c} V \\ V \end{array} \right\}$

- 19.1.4 <u>General Council Meetings.</u> The quorum for such meetings shall be 50% plus one and Members shall be represented by 1 (one) delegate.
- 19.1.5 The General Council shall meet as and when necessary. General Council Meetings of SAKA shall be convened by the President at least 30 (thirty) days written notice to each member entitled to be present thereat.
- 19.1.6 In the event of a lack of a quorum after 30 (thirty) minutes of the scheduled starting time of such meeting, the chairperson of the said meeting shall adjourn the meeting for a period not exceeding 14 (fourteen) days. At the follow-up meeting, the members present hall constitute a quorum; decisions taken at such a meeting shall be binding.

19.2 <u>Annual General Meeting (AGM)</u>. The quorum for such meeting shall be 50% plus one.

- 19.3 Members shall be represented by 1 (one) delegate.
- 19.4 The AGM will take place during National Championships.
- 19.5 Only the following Agenda points is to be discussed.
 - 19.5.1 Audited Financial Statements
 - 19.5.2 Annual Organisational Report
 - 19.5.3 Any amendments to the constitution that has been duly received by membership. Within 14 days of the AGM.

19.6 Notifications to members must be distributed at least thirty (30) days before said AGM.

19.7 <u>Special General Meetings</u>. Upon the written request of at least 60% (sixty per cent) of the members of SAKA, the President shall convene a Special General Meeting, within a period of 15 (fifteen) days of receipt of such request, for the purpose of considering the business contained in such request;

19.8 The President may, with the approval of the EXCO, convene a Special General Meeting to transact such business as he or she, in his or her discretion deems necessary and expedient.

19.9 <u>Voting.</u> Nominations for an elective AGM shall be submitted in writing to the Secretary General at least 30 (thirty) days prior to the election with the following procedure;

- 19.9.1 the full name of the candidate on the said nomination form;
- 19.9.2 the position for which he or she is nominated.
- 19.9.3 the name of the proposer together with a brief background of the nominee;

A.WI

19.9.4The signature of the person signifying his or her acceptance of the nomination;

19.10 All nominations not in compliance with the provisions of this section, shall be deemed to be invalid.

19.11 All compliant nominations for election shall be sent to all members by the Secretary General to be received by them at least 10 (ten) days prior to the date of election.

19.12 A simple majority of votes shall be sufficient and legally valid to elect or declare the nomination of any individual member to office;

19.13 A declaration by the Chairperson of the meeting or electoral officer (in the case of elections) of the results of the show of hands, shall be conclusive.

19.14 Members of the EXCO shall have one deliberate vote in all meetings, excluding the elective AGM.

19.15 Members have one (1) vote at all meetings including that of the AGM and or elective AGM. Associate and Provisional members have no voting rights.

19.16 Voting in all meetings, including that of elections shall be by a show of hands.

19.17 Any persons employed by SAKA shall have no voting rights.

19.18 In case of a tie (at an elective AGM) for voting of office bearers members will revote, should the revote be a tie again, then the electoral officer will decide through the number of nominations received per candidate, the candidate with the most nominations wins the position, if still tied then the Electoral officer will toss a coin. At all other meetings the President will have the casting vote.

19.19 No proxies will be accepted.

20. COLOURS AND EMBLEM

20.1 SAKA shall ensure the promotion of the maintenance of a high standard by its members in awarding National colours.

20.2 SAKA's EXCO shall form a colours committee. This Committee shall control the awarding of any colours and/or emblem registered by SASCOC, restrain the unlawful and unauthorised use thereof and take disciplinary or other action in respect of any such unlawful use of the emblem or colours registered by SASCOC.

AM

21. FINANCE

21.1 The EXCO shall open and operate a bank account with a registered banking institution in the Republic of South Africa.

21.2 The signatories to the said bank account shall be the President, Treasurer and Secretary General and the signatures of any 2 (two) shall be valid and binding on any negotiable instrument issued by the SAKA.

21.3 The financial year of the SAKA shall commence on the first day of April and end on the last day of March in each calendar year.

21.4 The Treasurer shall be responsible for keeping proper books of account, which shall record all monies received by the SAKA and payments made on behalf of SAKA, and such books shall be reconciled regularly with the banking account of SAKA.

21.5 The Treasurer shall submit income and expenditure statements at all meetings of the Exco.

22. AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION

22.1 This constitution may be amended, rescinded or altered at any Annual General Meeting or Special General Meeting of SAKA provided that: 22.2 notice has been given to the Secretary General in writing and that the meeting shall be called within 30 (thirty) days of receipt of such notice;

such notice contains the nature and grounds of the amendment;

22.4 a copy of such notice has been forwarded to each voting member, the Secretary General, at least 14 (Fourteen) days before the date of the meeting;

22.5 the said amendment is passed by a majority of two thirds at the said meeting;

23. CODE OF CONDUCT

23.1 All members of SAKA shall conduct themselves in a manner that upholds the values and principles of, and promotes the fulfilment of the objectives of SAKA.

A.MI

24. DISPUTE PREVENTION AND RESOLUTION

24.1 Every Member falling under the jurisdiction of SAKA shall ensure that any dispute that it has with a body or individual falling under the jurisdiction of SAKA is resolved in accordance with the Dispute Prevention and Resolution Procedures set out in the Constitution, Rules and Regulations of SASCOC.

24.2 Where no specific dispute prevention or resolution procedure is set out in the Constitution, Rules or Regulations, disputes shall be resolved by arbitration in terms of the Rules of the Arbitration Foundation of Southern Africa or its successor or, if appropriate, by CAS in terms of CAS's Rules and Regulations.

24.3 It is recorded that the decision of the Arbitrator or of CAS shall be final and binding on all parties, in all manners whatsoever.

24.4 Subject to the Constitution of the Republic and save in circumstances where there is a need for urgent relief of a sort which cannot be obtained through the dispute resolution procedures contemplated by this Clause, no body or individual falling under the jurisdiction of SAKA shall approach a Court of Law to decide on a dispute it has with a body or individual affiliated.

24.5 The South African Kickboxing Association's view is to keep all disputes out of a court of law.

25. ARBITRATION CLAUSE

25.1 Should any dispute arise which involves SAKA, its officials, any Provincial district kickboxing federations or clubs affiliated with the SAKA, and any officials, players or members who are subjected to the rules of this Constitution, pertaining to any matter arising from the interpretation or implementation of the Constitution, or arising from the sports governed by this Constitution, then such dispute shall be referred to the Arbitration Forum of DCAS, to be dealt with in accordance with the Rules of that Forum.

25.2 The provision of the Arbitration Act of 1965 shall apply to such arbitration proceedings, save to an extent modified by the Arbitration Forum rules.

26. DISSOLUTION

26.1 The South African Kickboxing Association may be dissolved at any time by a resolution in favour of dissolution by a majority of not less than 2/3 (two thirds) of the Members present in person and entitled to vote as set out above at a Special General meeting called specifically for such purpose and of which thirty (30) clear days' notice specifying the intention to propose such a resolution has been given.

 $A'_{1 \leq 1}^{M}$

26.1.1 Upon the dissolution of SAKA its property not consisting of money shall be sold and the proceeds, together with so much thereof as shall consist of money, shall be applied in satisfaction of the debts and liabilities of SAKA and subject thereto, the balance shall be distributed equally among affiliates of the Council which are also registered as a Public Benefit Organization in terms of Section 30 of the Income Tax Act, or to some other similar public benefit organization which has been approved in terms of section 30 of the Income Tax Act No 58 of 1962, to be determined by the Council at of before the time of its dissolution or, failing such determination, by the court.

27. COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONSTITUTION OF SASCOC

The powers of SAKA shall not be exercised in a manner which is contrary to the Constitutions of SASCOC. In the event of a conflict, the Constitution of SASCOC will take precedence.

(L. VAN STADEN) MS DATE: 11 APRIL 2023 SECRETARY GENERAL SOUTH AFRICAN KICKBOXING ASSOCIATION

(A MAHOMED) DATE: 11 APRIL 2023 PRESIDENT SOUTH AFRICAN KICKBOXING ASSOCIATION